From: Bookkeeping and Tax

To: Haight. Glenn E (DEG)

Cc: Bill Conner

Subject: Permit Holder signature for Clarence Straight BC Fishery
Date: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 2:25:28 PM

Attachments: Bill 6-28-16.PDF

From Bill Connor

Tiffany A. Budinger

Bookkeeping & Tax Service, LLC
907-772-3664 (PH)

907-772-3446 (FAX)
bkandtax@gmail.com
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I have reviewed the Proposal submitted by John M. Johanson for changes to the Administrative
Code Sections concerning the sablefish fishery in the Southern Southeast Inside Subdistrict and
agree to the proposal.
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I have reviewed the Proposal submitted by John M. Johanson for changes to the Administrative
Code Sections concerning the sablefish fishery in the Southern Southeast Inside Subdistrict and
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(signature)
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
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John M. Johanson
P.O. Box 276
Klawock, AK. 99925

/"q -

Permit Holder oy by \Ilr;a»’b& M

Re: 4 Proposal for Regulations Affecting Commercial Fisheries in the Southern
Southeast Area

Dear Permit Holder,
1 am one of the permit holders for sable fish pot gear in the Southern Southeast Area.

I am proposing that the Board »f Fisheries change the regulations that affect the type of
gear that can be used in the Southern Southeast Area. Enclosed herewith you will find a copy of
the proposal that I intend to submit.

I'believe that black cod quot: for state waters should be harvested with pots at the option
of all quota holders including those :o0lding longline permits. Several longline permit holders
have not been able to harvest their quota and this would allow them to realize the economic
benefits of their permits. Permitting the harvesting of black cod with pots would:

1. Minimize the loss of black cod to marine mammal interaction
2. Cut down on by catch

3. Cut down on smaller fish

4. Cut down on bait costs

5. Have less waste due to slime eels (hagfish) and sand fleas

[ am asking all of the permit holders for the Southern Southeast Area for sablefish to
communicate their consent to the proposed regulation changes. If you agree, 1 would appreciate
it if you would sign the attached consent and retumn it to me and I will attach it to the proposal
which I am going to be sending to the Board of Fisheries with copies to the Commercial
Fisheries Entry Commission.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (907) 209-5866 I would be glad to
discuss my proposal with you.

Psacaton
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John M. Johanson
P.O.Box 276
Klawock, AK. 99925

Permit Holder{_ ://7 //7 /A H Jé/lfl FloSClr )

Re: A Proposal for Regulations Affecting Commercial Fisheries in the Southern
Southeast Area

Dear Permit Holder,
I am one of the permit holders for sable fish pot gear in the Southern Southeast Area.

I am proposing that the Board of Fisheries change the regulations that affect the type of
gear that can be used in the Southern Southeast Area. Enclosed herewith you will find a copy of
the proposal that I intend to submit.

I believe that black cod quot: for state waters should be harvested with pots at the option
of all quota holders including those :0lding longline permits. Several longline permit holders
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

5. Have less waste due to slime eels (bagfish) and sand fleas

I am asking all of the permit holders for the Southern Southeast Area for sablefish to
communicate their consent to the proposed regulation changes. If you agree, | would appreciate
it if you would sign the attached consent and return it to me and I will attach it to the proposal
which I am going to be sending to the Board of Fisheries with copies to the Commercial
Fisheries Entry Commission. :

If you have any questions, please contact me at (907) 209-5866 I would be glad to
discuss my proposal with you.

Yours sincerely,

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
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crEcipé ¢ b1A 6724

c 6IC 6923

25 25450 0200 D ha28ex08d3 2016-02-02



2 SR 7 < L"\
(—L l\\)\\\.«%ﬂ P(, v -" V\ ,C

Z{/ 75 ,2016

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

- :
Permit Holdet_Jjoyhin \ ];hgnsam

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

1. Minimize the los» of black cod to marine mammal interaction
2. Cut down on by catch

3. Cut down on smaller fish

4, Cut down on bait costs

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
i,
'ohn M. Johanson
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John M. Johanson
P.O.Box 276
Klawock, AK. 99925

Permit HolderL gf’/?//?/(( H Jc /2,”1/1)(//._,/

Re: 4 Proposal for Regulations Aﬁ?ectmg Commercial Fisheries in the Southern
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

I believe that black cod quot:. for state waters should be harvested with pots at the option
of all quota holders including those :olding longline permits. Several longline permit holders
have not been able to harvest their quota and this would allow them to realize the economic
benefits of their permits. Permitting the harvesting of black cod with pots would:

Minimize the loss of black cod to marine mammal interaction
Cut down on by catch

Cut down on smaller fish

Cut down on bait costs

Have less waste due to slime eels (hagfish) and sand fleas

Rl

I am asking all of the permit holders for the Southern Southeast Area for sablefish to
communicate their consent to the proposed regulation changes. If you agree, I would appreciate
it if you would sign the attached consent and return it to me and I will attach it to the proposal
which [ am going to be sending to the Board of Flshenes with copies to the Commercial
Fisheries Entry Commission.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (907) 209-5866 I would be glad to
discuss my proposal with you.

Y ours sincerely,

John M. Johanson
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